
From: Todd Selig
To: Jen Berry; David Kurz; Rene Kelley; David Holmstock; Rachel Gasowski
Cc: Michael Behrendt; external forward for krotner; James Morse; Todd Allen
Subject: Administrative Order 3: Closure of Jackson"s Landing & Woodridge Park Playgrounds and Use of Field

Restrictions
Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 12:27:50 PM

Administrative Order:
 
Due to nationwide public health concerns regarding the Coronavirus Disease 2019, on March 17,
2020, the Town of Durham closed its playgrounds at Jackson’s Landing and at Woodridge Park.  In
addition, both Jackson’s Landing and Woodridge Park/Fields were closed to any organized
group/sporting activities or group gatherings until at least April 3, 2020.  This order extends these
closures until at least June 1, 2020. 
 
Todd
 
Todd I. Selig, Administrator
Town of Durham, NH
a: 8 Newmarket Rd., Durham, NH 03824 USA
t: 603.868.5571 | m: 603.817.0720 | w: www.ci.durham.nh.us
He/him/his pronouns
 
Everyone can tackle climate change. How can you reduce your carbon footprint?
---
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